Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: Brannigan Eddie BRUSSELS PR

Sent: 01 December 2015 15:47

To: Andreas Pavlou; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Cc: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI

Subject: Fol - Access INfo Europe - Andreas Pavlou
Andreas

Thanks for that. | will proceed on this basis.

Eddie Brannigan

From: Andreas Pavlou:

Sent: 01 December 2015 16:25

To: Downes Peter HQ-FOI

Cc: Brannigan Eddie BRUSSELS PR; Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI
Subject: Re: Acccess INfo Europe - Andreas Pavlou

Dear Eddie, Dear Peter,

I have edited the request which is hopefully much clearer now, for you to process. Please let me know if it is not and if
you prefer the older version. :}

BEGIN

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2014, | would like to request the following information, for the period 1
December 2014 to 30 November 2015:

- A list of meetings Assistant Secretaries of the Permanent Representation of Ireland to the FU had with
representatives of companies, NGOs, organisations and other 'third parties' (Il am essentially looking for
meetings that were held with any other 'third party’ that is not the Irish government),

- Qut of this same list | would like to know who was present at these meetings, including names of the
organisations, their representatives (lobbyists), and the names of the public officials present

- dates of meetings

- subjects of meetings

EMD
Best

Andreas

Andreas Paviou
Campaigner & Researcher
Access Info Europe | hitp://www.access-info.org




